
 

79-019-51 Old Marlboro Primary School  
14554 Elm Street  
Upper Marlboro  
(Prince George’s County)  
Built in 1896 as a school, this one-story wood frame structure with central gabled entrance bay was 
constructed by Benjamin Cranford and originally included a cupola or bell tower and triagular 
eyebrow windows on either side of the main gable. This structure is a replacement for an earlier 
public school for girls built in 1867. The building was converted to a residence in 1921 but has been 
vacant for many years. 


